McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:33 AM

Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC); Lund, Parker; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC); Meredith,
Tyler (FIN)

Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN); Caron, Zoe; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN); Hird, Mac; Ahmad,
Cameron; Glazer, Valérie; Robinson, Johanna; Porter, Alison (Ext.); Stickney, Matt;
Hird, Mac

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Ok, Thank you, Jérémy.

From: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Anderson, Oliver
(AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>

Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-
Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Yes, if pressed we can say that but we shouldn't go further. Ultimately, the funding for additional health and safety
measures in the 77M will be complementary to our pan-governmental approach on PPE.

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>;

Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>

Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-
Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC)
<alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.StickneyWpmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

No flags from issues! Adding Mac, will flip to him separately.

Ag - I know there were some concerns with mentioning that a piece of the $77m CAN go towards bulk orders of PPE
(gowns and gloves), which is why this has also been removed from the products.

But the PM was asked a Q on what the GoC's role is in a situation like Cargill yesterday, to which he said "helping with PPE
and providing food inspections via CFIA."

So if pressed on this today — it is not inaccurate to say that part of this fund CAN go towards helping the sector purchase
PPE, yes?
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Thanks!!
Sabrina

From: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 7:51 AM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>;
Kim, Sabrina <Sa brina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-
Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.)
<alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Good morning,

I've received a few comments on the backgrounder now — please let me know if anyone has anymore.

Thanks,

P

From: Lund, Parker

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:21 AM

To: 'Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC)' <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; 'Meredith, Tyler (FIN)' <tvler.meredith@canada.ca>;
Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: 'Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN)' <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'Herbert, Pierre-
Olivier (FIN)' <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; 'Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC)' <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.)
<alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

All,

Attached is the backgrounder and updated NR. I have removed all mention of PPE from both for now. If there is desire to
add back in, please let me know.

Please also provide any comments for the backgrounder first thing in the morning.

Thanks,

From: Lund, Parker

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 11:52 PM

To: 'Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC)' <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>;

Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-

Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird,

Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.)
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<alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW:: Agriculture NR

Updated attached, removing all PPE mentions.

From: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 11:45 PM

To: Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tvier.meredith@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pnno-cpm.gc.ca> Cc: Brown, Mary-
Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC)
<ieremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad @pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.ge.ca>;
Porter, Alison (Ext.) <aiison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@Pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Recommending we take out explicit mention of PPEs in our Processing fund too, as the program is not anticipated to
cover masks, for example, among other things, and its purposes will be more oriented towards retrofits.

Recommending:

Creating a $77.5 milion Emergency Processing Fund to help food producers manage new challenges: adapt to health
protocols, automate or modernize their facilities, processes, and operations, and respond to emerging pressures from
COVID-19 adjust or modernize their facilities, processes, and operations, so they can better supply Canadians with food
during this period.

Also, apparently, "skim milk powder" should also be removed, as its unclear if that's what it willgo towardsand it's a
'gger word for bad blood on CUSMA concessions.

From: Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:54 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>;
Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN)
<pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Hird, Mac
<Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC)
<alison.porter@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Sticknev@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

It's not absolutely critical for tomorrow so we can move it if preferred. But it will be in effect onceit's GIC approved so it can't
hold for too long.

I did mention it (albeit in passing) on our supply call on Friday and officials between departments were consulted

Tyler Meredith
613-298-0607

Sent from my iPhone
On May 4, 2020, at 10:47 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Adding Stickney here again. Is the PPE imports piece mission critical for tomorrow's ag announcement? Wouldn't it be better on
its own?
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ISED and PSPC were not aware this was happening until one hour ago. Preference is to hold this and save it for a broader
PPE update — a lot of stuff needs to happen first from their end, but if its mission critical for tomorrow, they can endeavor to
get that done.

Also, thisis not right: "This will [...] complement recent efforts to increase domestic production of PPE for Canadian
industry, including food producers." We are not producing PPE for non-healthcare workers. Can we just say "This will [...]
complement our efforts to increase domestic production of PPE."? Is that ok?

From: Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:17 PM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Lund,
Parker <Parkerlund@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN)
<pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>;
Hird, Mac <Mac.Hird@rimo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.)
<alison.porter@canada.ca> Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

On PPE, the Minister signed a Ministerial Recommendation (requires GIC approval) so we should say "intends to waive"

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:01 PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron,

Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tvler.meredith@canada.ca>; Hird,
Mac <Mac.Hird@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Adding Mac Hird. Have flipped him the latest version of the attachment as well.

From: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:58 PM
To: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN)

<pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tvler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown,
Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR
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Some edits attached!
Looking good!

From: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:10 PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert,
Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>

Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jerenny.gauthier@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tvler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown,
Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Hi all,
I *think* I have captured everyone's edits. Please let me know if I've missed any.

Please also use this attached copy and track any changes, otherwise version control will begin to be a challenge with this
many adaptions. You can also just reply to the chain with edits and I will capture them here.

I will try to tack down the backgrounder to circulate.

From:_Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 9:00 PM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-
olivier.herbert@canada.ca>
Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith,
Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.)
<alison.porter@canada.ca> Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

It's news that the federal government will do it for all jurisdictions! And reiterating we have already done it for some —
some of whom haven't widely publicized!

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:57 PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-

olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Cc: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <leremv.gauthier@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith,
Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <marv-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie
<Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC)
<alison.porter@canada.ca> Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Quick facts is good. My point is that it is not news. Correct me if I am wrong!
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From: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: May 4, 2020 8:55PM

To: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Cc: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker
<Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>:; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

We are preparing a backgrounder.
PCO has our first version.

We could include the provinces that have enacted AgStab advance payments in our backgrounder.

From: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:50 PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Cc: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker
<Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

We have not prepared a BG for this announcement FYI!

On May 4, 2020, at 8:49 PM, Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC)
<oliver.anderson@canada.ca> wrote:

We could name those provinces in the quick facts? Backgrounder also works Most of those AgStab
changes were announced at the provincial level so far (with quotes from Min Bibeau)

Also I noticed that the CDC funding should explicitly say "cheese, butter and skim mik powder"

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:41 PM

To: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC)
<oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN)
<tyler.meredith@canada.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahnnad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca> Subject: RE:
FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Is this a previous measure, that belongs in a backgrounder?
Oris this new, and something that should be in a press release?
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From: Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jerenny.gauthier@canada.ca>

Sent: May 4, 2020 8:20 PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lund, Parker
<Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tvler.meredith@canada.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW : Agriculture NR

Thanks Oliver. Here are the provinces that have already agreed on the 75% AgriStability interim payment (below). We've
already been clear with PT's that we would approve to increase interim payments for AgriStability to 75% for all interested
PTs.

British Columbia
Quebec
Saskatchewan
P.E.L

Alberta

----Original Message ------

From: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:06 PM

To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN)
<tyler.meredith@canada.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;

Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <ieremy.gauthier@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Sorry I did not track
A few more slight edits in attached.

You are correct, Zoe, provinces need to sign off on these changes to AgStab and
Aglnsurance, whichis why we have to preface them with "working with..."
The change to AgStability has already been enacted by a couple of provinces.
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————— Original Message ------

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:03 PM

To: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Meredith,
Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca> Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-
Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (AAFC/AAC) <alison.porter@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC)
<jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Edits (I used Oli's version).
We need clarity on these two items:

"Increasing interim payments from 50 per cent to 75 per cent through AgriStability, a federal, provincial and territorial
program that supports producers that face significant revenue declines."

....I thought this did not happen?)

"Working with provinces and territories to expand the Agrinsurance program to include labour shortages as eligible risks. This
will ensure the income lost by producers because of an insufficient workforce will be taken into account through their program
payments."

I'm not sure we can say that without first agreeing with provinces... can we?

----- Original Message ------

From: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: May 4, 2020 7:52PM

To: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>;
Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-
rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna < Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC) <jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

Oliver, do you have a tracked changes version, or did you just change the one thing that you left a comment on?

————— Original Message ------

From: Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:43 PM

To: Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert @canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Brown,
Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Glazer, Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna
<Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Porter, Alison (Ext.) <alison.porter@canada.ca>; Gauthier, Jérémy (AAFC/AAC)
<jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Agriculture NR

I have attached our changes to the news release.


mailto:Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:oliver.anderson@canada.ca
mailto:tyler.meredith@canada.ca
mailto:pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca
mailto:mary-rose.brown@canada.ca
mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
mailto:alison.porter@canada.ca
mailto:jeremy.gauthier@canada.ca
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

Pleased to discuss them with anyone.

CCing Alison and Jeremy

————— Original Message ------

From: Meredith, Tyler (FIN) <tyler.meredith@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:42 PM

To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Brown, Mary-Rose (FIN) <mary-rose.brown@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad,
Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Anderson, Oliver (AAFC/AAC) <oliver.anderson@canada.ca>; Glazer,
Valérie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW:: Agriculture NR

It was signed off by the Minister on Saturday. I think it's his discretion as stat authority for duties remission but will check.
I can forward you the note

Tyler Meredith
613-298-0607

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 7:40 PM, Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Where is this paragraph coming from?

"To keep food supply chains functioning and workers safe, the government is also
waiving tariffs on medical goods and personal protective equipment (PPE) like masks
and gloves for all importers. This will reduce the cost to import this needed equipment,

and complement recent efforts to increase domestic production of PPE for Canadian
industry, including food producers."

No one in PMO seems to be aware of this policy....

On May 4, 2020, at 7:18 PM, Herbert, Pierre-Olivier (FIN) <pierre-olivier.herbert@canada.ca> wrote:

Adding Mary-Rose and Tyler on my side and reattaching doc!

<PM NR Agr EN DRAFT.docx>

On May 4, 2020, at 7:12 PM, Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Attached is the first look at the NR for tomorrow's announcement.

Departments still need to have a look at it, but wanted you all to get early eyes as well.
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The draft products from Ag and Fin didn't include everything that Zoe had mentioned
to us today, so everything was added, with the understanding that we can remove
things as needed.

Please let me know if you have comments or edits.

Thanks,

Parker Lund
Writer — Office of the Prime Minister
Rédacteur — Cabinet du premier ministre
(613) 795-7702

<PM NR Agr EN DRAFT.docx>



